EXHIBIT 6



RE: Arctic Frost Opening EC: pending your signature - Message (HTML) (Read-Only)

Message Acrobat Q Tell me what you want to do
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Mon 4/11/2022 9:43 AM

T Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

RE: Arctic Frost Opening EC: pending your signature

To Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (FBI)

Copy. Will approve now.

Timothy R. Thibault

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Criminal Division - Branch Il
Northern Virginia RA
Washington Field Office

Desk: NN
Cell: I

From: Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (FBI) _

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 8:54 AM
To: Garman, Jamie Roseannlyn (WF) (FBI)

Cc: Ball, Michelle (WF) (FBIdMehochko, Daniel A. (WF) (FBI)_ Thibautt, Timothy R. (wF) (Fa1) || |GGG

Subject: Re: Arctic Frost Opening EC: pending your signature

Done. Tim - over to you. I'll let the boss know it's on the way.

Thanks all
Allison

Allison K. Lawter
Chief Division Counsel
FBI Washington Field Office

Desk: I
Cell: NG

This email and any attachments may contain confidential and legally privileged attorney-client communication and attorney work product. Do not disseminate
further without approval from the FBI Washington Field Office, Office of Division Counsel. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it
promptly without further dissemination or retention (unless required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by separate return email.
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TT Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

RE: Arctic Frost Opening EC: pending your signature

To Lawter, Allison K (WF) (FBI

To: Garman, Jamie Roseannlyn (WF) (FBI)
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Cc: Ball, Michelle (WF) (FBI)" Mehochko, Daniel A. (WF) (FBI)_ Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (&) ||

Subject: Re: Arctic Frost Opening EC: pending your signature
Done. Tim - over to you. I'll let the boss know it's on the way.

Thanks all
Allison

Allison K. Lawter

Chief Division Counsel

FBI Washington Field Office
Desk:

Cel: [N

This email and any attachments may contain confidential and legally privileged attorney-client communication and attorney work product. Do not disseminate

further without approval from the FBI Washington Field Office, Office of Division Counsel. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it

promptly without further dissemination or retention (unless required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by separate return email.

From: Garman, Jamie Roseannlyn (WF) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 8:18:02 AM

To: Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (81 [

ce: Ball, Michelle (WF) (a1 Viehochko, Daniel A. (wF) (ra!) [ GG

Subject: Arctic Frost Opening EC: pending your signature

Good morning Allison,

Just a heads up that the CR15 SSA signed the Arctic Frost Opening EC this morning, so it should be pending your signature now. Please let us know if you need

anything further.

Thanks,
Jamie






